



COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road, North Wing
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-4596

Phone (434) 296-5832

Fax (434) 972-4126

January 29, 2019

Bruce Maurhoff
Central Virginia Electric Cooperative
PO Box 247
Lovington, VA 22949

RE: SP201800014 Cash's Corner Transmission Line

Dear Mr. Maurhoff,

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on January 15, 2019, by a vote of 6:0 recommended, approval of the above-noted petition to the Board of Supervisors.

Please note that this recommendation is based on the following conditions:

1. Supporting structures for the electrical transmission lines must remain within the existing right-of-way easement.
2. Supporting structures within 2,000 feet of Route 231 must be monopoles. All supporting structures elsewhere within the existing right-of-way easement must either be monopoles or H-poles.
3. All supporting structures must consist of weathering steel.
4. Monopoles and H-poles must not exceed a maximum height of 90 feet above the ground surface at the base of the poles.

If you should have any questions or comments regarding the above noted action, please do not hesitate to contact me at (434) 296-5832.

Sincerely,

Scott Clark
Senior Planner
Planning Division